District legal expenses for the last 5 years.
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Subject: District legal expenses for the last 5 years.
Date: Sun, 17 Mar 2002 18:07:41 -0800
From: Ernie Crist <CristE@dnv.org>
To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

A message from Ernie Crist.

My apologies for not including the actual amount for the Districts legal
expenses in my previous e-mail. | had been under the impression that the
appendix or the attachment was available to all the recipients. It appears
now that was not the case. Be that as it may, the actual legal expenses are
as follows

Year 1997 $ 310.917
1998 $ 557.413
1999 $ 354.543
2000 $427.990
2001 $ 352.360

You may recall that a previous figure given to me by staff was considerable
lower and that | had to press for a more "accurate" list.

Undoubtedly the amount listed includes the expenses the District incurred
as a result of the allegations against me for harassment of one staff

person. The allegations as you know were not proven. The Lawyer collected
the fees nonetheless - they always do.

Ernie
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